
 
                                                 POSTED 6-14-24 

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICES/ UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 
 

June 18th – 3:00 p.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                                        Board Room 
 
June 18th – 6:00 p.m. – Redwood County Board of Equalization– Redwood County Government 
                                        Center, Board Room 
 
July 2nd – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                                        Board Room 
 
July 16th – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                                        Board Room 
 
August 6th – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                                        Board Room 

 



 

REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

June 4, 2024 

The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session at 8:30 a.m. in the Commissioner’s 

Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 

Present for all or portions of the meeting were Commissioners Dennis Groebner, Bob Van Hee, 

Jim Salfer, Dave Forkrud, Rick Wakefield, County Administrator Vicki Kletscher, Administrative 

Assistant Sierra Fluck, Land Use & Zoning Supervisor Jeanette Pidde, Assistant County 

Engineer Jeff Bommersbach, Human Resource Coordinator Peter Brown, Economic 

Development Manager Southwest Initiative Foundation Briana Mumme, RRRSWA Executive 

Director Jon Mitchell, LINC Board members; Christie Larson, Stephen Vannelli, Denise Clouse, 

Claire Meyers, and Mike Eichten, Roger Pabst.  

Chair Salfer called the meeting to order asking for the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

On motion by Groebner, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve the June 

4 agenda.  

 Chair Salfer asked the Board Members to identify any areas in which they had a conflict 

of interest. Commissioner Groebner identified a conflict in the road and bridge bills.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the following:  

o May 21st Board Minutes 

o Bills 

General Fund $           98,861.73 

Building Fund $   3,900.00  

Ditch Fund $           72,769.38 

Soil & Water $             4,692.81 

EDA $             1,000.00 

R & B Fund $             1,429.38 

Insurance $                   239.42 

 

o Bills exceeding $2,000: 

Vendor Name Amount 

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 13,128.11 

Final Total: 13,128.11 

Vendor Name Amount 

CORNERHOUSE INTERAGENCY CHILD A 4,025.00 

COUNTY OF RAMSEY 2,840.00 

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 35,552.73 

COUNTY OF YELLOW MEDICINE 6,494.45 

ECOWATER SYSTEMS OF REDWOOD FA 3,900.00 

FLEET SERVICES DIVISION-DEPT OF ADM 5,994.83 



Page 2 of 4 REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  June 4, 2024 

 

GREAT RIVER GREENING 4,692.81 

LITZAU FARM DRAINAGE INC 36,442.23 

NORTHERN SAFETY TECHNOLOGY INC 6,791.03 

NORTHLAND EROSION CONTROL 4,626.00 

QUILL LLC 2,012.58 

RYAN WEST EXCAVATING INC 3,638.60 

SCHMIDT CONSTRUCTION INC 18,588.48 

SMITH & JOHNSON 4,125.00 

UNITED COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERS 13,215.54 

45 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  16,792.99 

Final Total: 169,732.27 

RRRSWA 

• No action was taken on the RRRSWA Equipment Lease agreement as the Board, by 

consensus, decided to donate the equipment to RRSWA.  The Board will approve the 

Donation of Surplus County Equipment to a Nonprofit Organization at their June 18, 

2024, meeting.  

• Mitchell updated with the Board on potential solutions for demolition landfill issues. 

ROAD & BRIDGE 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, excluding the bill with Turbes Ag Sales that 

Groebner identified a conflict of interest with, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the road and bridge bills in the amount of $169,276.68. 

• On a motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, with Groebner abstaining due to a 

conflict of interest, the Board voted to approve the bill from Turbes Ag Sales in the 

amount of $114.00. 

Vendor Name Amount 

BOLTON & MENK INC 16,499.00 

CHOSEN VALLEY TESTING 9,290.00 

CRYSTEEL TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC 2,000.00 

KECK TREE SERVICE 43,500.00 

LAMBERTON HEATING & PLUMBING INC 3,678.80 

MN DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION 3,259.95 

NORTHERN SAFETY TECHNOLOGY INC 2,805.23 

RED ROCK QUARRY INC 25,779.93 

REDWOOD COUNTY RECORDER 2,125.00 

SAFETY TECHNOLOGIES INC 2,852.82 

SALFER WELDING MFG & REPAIR LLC 2,434.16 

TITAN MACHINERY - MARSHALL 3,674.00 

WIDSETH SMITH NOLTING & ASSOCIATE 22,292.50 

ZIEGLER INC 2,582.26 

ZIMMERMANN MAINTENANCE 3,135.00 

43 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  23,368.03 

Final Total: 169,276.68 

 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

Widseth Bridge Design Contract for 15 bridges and structures in the amount of $495,800.  



Page 3 of 4 REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  June 4, 2024 

 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the Professional Surveying Services Contract with Bolton and Menk in the amount of 

$300,000 for execution of the $300,000 Public Land Survey System Grant.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

purchase of an 8’ long DD108M Disc Mower from Weltsch Equipment, Inc. in the 

amount of $13,500.  

Other Bids Received: 

 

 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to declare 

Lincoln LN-7 wire feed welder excess equipment and authorized sale on MnBID or 

auction.  

• On motion by Groebner, second by Salfer, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

purchase of a Lincoln Powermig 262 welder from Matheson in the amount of $3,917.52.  

Other Bids Received: 

 

 

PLANNING & ZONING 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the Interim Use Permit #3-24 with Duininck, Inc. to operate a gravel pit in Section 5 of 

Delhi Township.  

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Salfer, the Board voted unanimously to Set the Public 

Hearing for the Linsmeier-PUD Ordinance for July 2, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, with Van Hee absent, the Board voted 

unanimously to approve the Plum Creek Park Improvement Project Final Design 

Contract with Toltz, King, Duvall, Anderson & Associates, Inc.  

LINC 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

3-year funding request for LINC Redwood County in the amount of $8,000 annually for a 

total of $24,000 for the 2024-25, 2025-26, and 2026-27 program years.  

ADMINISTRATION 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the Data Subject Request and Public Data Request Policies.  

 

Company Bid Amount 

Kibble Equipment $14,750 

Company Bid Amount 

RSS Group International $4,595 



Page 4 of 4 REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  June 4, 2024 

 

Personnel 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to 

acknowledge the retirement of Mike Panitzke, Highway Department Area Maintenance 

Supervisor, effective July 5, 2024.  

COMMISSIONERS 

• The Board discussed the AMC District 8 Meeting Agenda Topics.  

Wakefield: Personnel Sub Committee, Communications Board 

Salfer: Southwest Health & Human Services, Dahmes/Torkelson Town Hall-Lamberton, 

Personnel Sub Committee, AMC District Planning.  

 Groebner: Friends of Gilfillan, Rural MN Energy Board 

 Forkrud: Planning & Zoning.  

Van Hee:  Fair Board, United Community Action Partnership, SW Regional Development 

Commission, Prime West 

 

ADJOURN 

• There being no further business, Chair Salfer declared the meeting adjourned at 10:35 

a.m. 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Jim Salfer, Chair 

Board of County Commissioners 

Attest: ____________________________ 

      Vicki Kletscher 

      County Administrator 

 

 



Meals Payable Salaries Payable Accounts Payable Credit Card

GENERAL FUND $26.10 $255.00 $75,057.01

BUILDING FUND $4,690.00

DITCH FUND $11,543.84

SOLID WASTE FUND $100.00 $36.18

SOIL & WATER $3,547.75

FORFEITED TAX SALE

DEBT SERVICE FUND $376,988.91

EDA .

HUMAN SERVICES FUND

R & B FUND

STATE REVENUE

INSURANCE $1,603.82

TOTALS $26.10 $355.00 $473,467.51 $0.00 MEALS PAYABLE  182-3

EMPLOYEE # REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE INSURANCE

of 15-611 22-391

   

Amy Gewerth 1 $12.17

Katelyn Torgerson 1 $13.93

SALARIES PAYABLE

REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE date

(PERA YES) 187-0 15-611-182-0 22-391-188-0

(PERA NO) 187-3 15-611-190-3 22-391-188-3

David Forkrud Y 85.00$                     50.00$                     5.14

#120 N

DennisGroebner Y 120.00$                   50.00$                     5.14

#118 N  

Robert VanHee Y
#119 N 50.00$                     

Jim Salfer Y
#117 N

Rick Wakefiled Y

N TOTALS $26.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Jean Price          ext 01-602 Y

#316 N

TOTALS 255.00$                   -$                        100.00$                   

Board of County Commissioners

COMMISSIONERS ABSTRACT: June 18, 2024

APPROVED AND ORDERED PAID BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF

REDWOOD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON THIS 18TH DAY OF JUNE 2024.

Chairperson



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

RACHELW
 2:51PM6/13/24

Y

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:51PM6/13/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COMMISSIONERSDEPT

26510

01-002-000-0000-6331 85.76 2024 MAY - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 29 N

05/07/2024 05/28/2024

30548

01-002-000-0000-6331 71.02 2024 MAY - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 33 N

05/07/2024 05/23/2024

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

13055

01-031-000-0000-6230 132.92 03/19 BOARD MINUTES 1F46724E-0031 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 18 N

04/03/2024 04/03/2024

01-031-000-0000-6230 119.61 05/21 BOARD MINUTES 1F46724E-0036 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 17 N

05/21/2024 05/21/2024

75132

01-031-000-0000-6899 8,500.00 2023-24 LINC PROGRAMMING 202425-1 MISCELLANEOUS 110 N

05/21/2024 05/21/2024

76200

01-031-000-0000-6564 76.84 2024 MAY - FUEL CO CARS COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 60 N

05/01/2024 05/31/2024

76768

01-031-000-0000-6266 180.00 2024 APR - BKN JV23133 44571 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 64 Y

04/23/2024 04/23/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 110.00 2024 APR - JTVK JV23124 44593 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 65 Y

04/17/2024 04/17/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 390.00 2024 APR - RDW PR23743 44598 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 68 Y

04/15/2024 04/25/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 40.00 2024 MAR&APR - LR 64JV2422 44602 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 66 Y

2

FORKRUD/DAVID

FORKRUD/DAVID 85.76  126510

GROEBNER/DENNIS

GROEBNER/DENNIS 71.02  130548

2 COMMISSIONERS156.78

31

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 252.53  213055

RACF-LINC REDWOOD COUNTY

RACF-LINC REDWOOD COUNTY 8,500.00  175132

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 76.84  176200

REDWOOD VALLEY LAW LTD

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:51PM6/13/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

03/29/2024 04/02/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 50.00 2024 APR - DKDMH JV23149 44603 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 63 Y

04/01/2024 04/03/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 30.00 2024 APR - RHS PR23904 44604 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 67 Y

04/02/2024 04/02/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 120.00 2024 APR - MLI JV23171 44605 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 69 Y

04/17/2024 04/19/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 780.00 2024 MAY - JBE JV2433 44700 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 76 Y

04/26/2024 05/22/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 300.00 2024 APR&MAY - BKN JV23133 44703 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 70 Y

04/25/2024 05/07/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 140.00 2024 APR - JTVK JV23124 44725 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 71 Y

04/29/2024 04/30/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 190.00 2024 MAY - HS P975495 44735 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 75 Y

05/18/2024 05/24/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 80.00 2024 MAY - CM 64JV2425 44737 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 72 Y

05/08/2024 05/15/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 80.00 2024 MAY - RDW PR23743 44757 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 74 Y

05/15/2024 05/20/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 70.00 2024 MAY - RHS PR23904 44783 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 73 Y

05/29/2024 05/31/2024

ASSESSORDEPT

64868

01-042-000-0000-6401 91.90 DESK ACCESSORIES, BINDER CLIPS RWASSE 49 N

05/15/2024 05/30/2024

99399

01-042-000-0000-6331 120.84 MILEAGE @ MAAO SUMMER SEMINAR STMT MILEAGE 104 N

05/22/2024 05/22/2024

REDWOOD VALLEY LAW LTD 2,560.00  1476768

31 COUNTY ADMINISTRATION11,389.37

42

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 91.90  164868

ZIMMER/BRAD

ZIMMER/BRAD 120.84  199399

42 ASSESSOR212.74

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

4 Vendors 18 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:51PM6/13/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

ELECTIONSDEPT

21290

01-063-000-0000-6899 8,925.25 DS200 FIRMWARE LICENSE CD2091897 MISCELLANEOUS 27 N

06/01/2024 05/31/2025

47878

01-063-000-0000-6899 5,585.00 POLL PAD, EPULSE ANNUAL FEES 16341 MISCELLANEOUS 38 N

07/01/2024 07/01/2025

76135

01-063-000-0000-6899 345.00 ROOM RENTAL - ELECTION TR STMT MISCELLANEOUS 106 N

06/25/2024 06/25/2024

COMPUTERDEPT

61679

01-064-000-0000-6264 1,075.78 LOGGER EVENTSENTRY MAINT 5F9D67 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 47 N

06/29/2024 06/29/2025

81749

01-064-000-0000-6264 1,891.05 OFFICE 365 B18214035 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 86 N

05/01/2024 04/30/2025

ATTORNEYDEPT

13315

01-091-000-0000-6271 70.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE - 64CR23357 2024-723 SUBPOENA SERVICE 20 N

05/24/2024 05/24/2024

13327

63

ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC

ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC 8,925.25  121290

KNOWiNK, LLC

KNOWiNK, LLC 5,585.00  147878

REDWOOD AREA COMMUNITY CENTER

REDWOOD AREA COMMUNITY CENTER 345.00  176135

63 ELECTIONS14,855.25

64

NETIKUS.NET LTD

NETIKUS.NET LTD 1,075.78  161679

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP 1,891.05  181749

64 COMPUTER2,966.83

91

COUNTY OF BLUE EARTH - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF BLUE EARTH - SHERIFF 70.00  113315

COUNTY OF CARLTON - SHERIFF

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:51PM6/13/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-091-000-0000-6271 50.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE - 64CR21624 2024-718 SUBPOENA SERVICE 21 N

05/02/2024 05/02/2024

13555

01-091-000-0000-6271 91.44 SUBPOENA SERVICE - 64JV2114 10056 SUBPOENA SERVICE 22 N

06/04/2024 06/04/2024

13730

01-091-000-0000-6271 90.00 SERVICE FEES - 64CR23226 202406433 SUBPOENA SERVICE 23 N

05/22/2024 05/22/2024

13800

01-091-000-0000-6271 75.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE - 64CR23446 4101 SUBPOENA SERVICE 24 N

06/07/2024 06/07/2024

14400

01-091-000-0000-6401 60.80 BOTTLED WATER DELIVERY 166010003225 25 N

05/31/2024 05/31/2024

93610

01-091-000-0000-6420 875.18 2024 MAY - WEST INFO CHARGES 850242500 LEGAL RESOURCES 97 N

05/01/2024 05/31/2024

01-091-000-0000-6420 49.44 2024 JUN - LIBRARY PLAN 850318164 LEGAL RESOURCES 98 N

06/01/2024 06/30/2024

RECORDERDEPT

30545

01-101-000-0000-6331 53.58 MILEAGE @ DISTRICT MTG STMT MILEAGE 31 N

04/23/2024 04/23/2024

COUNTY OF CARLTON - SHERIFF 50.00  113327

COUNTY OF KANDIYOHI - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF KANDIYOHI - SHERIFF 91.44  113555

COUNTY OF RAMSEY - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF RAMSEY - SHERIFF 90.00  113730

COUNTY OF RENVILLE

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 75.00  113800

CULLIGAN

CULLIGAN 60.80  114400

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST 924.62  293610

91 ATTORNEY1,361.86

101

GEWERTH/AMY

GEWERTH/AMY 53.58  130545

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ECOWATER SYSTEMS OF REDWOOD FALLS

ECOWATER SYSTEMS OF REDWOOD FALLS

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:51PM6/13/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

63715

01-101-000-0000-6401 116.75 COPY PAPER, HAND SANITIZER 368613056001 48 N

06/06/2024 06/06/2024

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCEDEPT

2745

01-118-000-0000-6301 133.87 MN STATE FLAGS STMT 2 N

06/05/2024 06/05/2024

10059

01-118-000-0000-6401 80.84 PRINTER INK 640038 8 N

06/11/2024 06/11/2024

13037

01-118-000-0000-6251 338.98 PT, TP, CLEANERS 10445880 UTILITIES - COURTHOUSE/JC 14 N

05/24/2024 05/24/2024

01-118-000-0000-6410 84.47 GLASS CLEANER 10447919 FLOOR & CLEANING SUPPLIES 13 N

06/07/2024 06/07/2024

20730

01-118-000-0000-6301 255.71 RO PRESSURE SWITCH - LEC 121893 26 N

05/24/2024 05/24/2024

30323

01-118-000-0000-6251 2.70 2024 MAY - EMAIL LOCATES 4051371 UTILITIES - COURTHOUSE/JC 32 N

05/01/2024 05/31/2024

76200

01-118-000-0000-6564 36.15 2024 MAY - FUEL MAINT COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 58 N

05/01/2024 05/31/2024

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 116.75  163715

101 RECORDER170.33

118

AMERICAN LEGION POST 38

AMERICAN LEGION POST 38 133.87  12745

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A.

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A. 80.84  110059

COLE PAPERS INC

COLE PAPERS INC 423.45  213037

255.71  120730

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 2.70  130323

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:51PM6/13/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

76525

01-118-000-0000-6301 682.50 MULCH PROJECT - JC STMT 62 N

05/25/2024 05/25/2024

79500

01-118-000-0000-6301 94.80 ENGINE OIL, WEED SPRAY, KEYS 33880 83 N

05/01/2024 05/28/2024

83965

01-118-000-0000-6251 660.00 FIRE ALARM MONITORING - JC 150045473 UTILITIES - COURTHOUSE/JC 93 N

06/01/2024 05/31/2025

VETERAN SERVICE OFFICERDEPT

80773

01-129-000-0000-6334 334.82 LODGING & MEALS @ MDVA CON STMT LODGING & EXPENSE 107 N

03/05/2024 03/07/2024

SHERIFFDEPT

545

01-201-000-0000-6355 10,499.91 2024 JUL - INMATE MEDICAL RINV-001271 1 N

07/01/2024 07/31/2024

2907

01-201-000-0000-6334 172.91 MEALS @ BASIC SWAT TR STMT LODGING & EXPENSE 5 N

05/05/2024 05/10/2024

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 36.15  176200

REDWOOD FALLS NURSERY INC

REDWOOD FALLS NURSERY INC 682.50  176525

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 94.80  179500

SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION

SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION 660.00  183965

118 COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE2,370.02

129

SCHWEISS/RYAN

SCHWEISS/RYAN 334.82  180773

129 VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER334.82

201

10,499.91  1545

ANDERSON/TAFT

ANDERSON/TAFT 172.91  12907

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

9 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:51PM6/13/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

10413

01-201-000-0000-6355 106.79 INMATE MEDICAL - JMN STMT 9 6

05/17/2024 05/17/2024

12667

01-201-000-0000-6179 800.00 SHIRTS, CASE, HOLSTERS STMT CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 12 N

03/29/2024 04/30/2024

22752

01-201-000-0000-6334 185.12 MEALS @ BASIC SWAT TR STMT LODGING & EXPENSE 28 N

05/05/2024 05/10/2024

27495

01-201-000-0000-6302 3,196.36 ARMOR - JJ & JB 10021728234 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 30 Y

05/22/2024 05/22/2024

42390

01-201-000-0000-6343 324.47 REPAIR BE SQUAD DAMAGE 5611 PATROL CAR LEASE 35 N

05/23/2024 05/23/2024

43251

01-201-000-0000-6273 260.00 2 DAYS BAILIFF STMT BAILIFFS AND SPECIAL EXPENSES 36 N

05/21/2024 05/22/2024

76200

01-201-000-0000-6343 5,656.74 2024 MAY - FUEL SHERIFF PATROL CAR LEASE 54 N

05/01/2024 05/31/2024

01-201-000-0000-6565 596.77 2024 MAY - FUEL SHERIFF PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 55 N

05/01/2024 05/31/2024

80594

01-201-000-0000-6179 16.10 AMMUNITION STMT CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 85 N

CENTRACARE

CENTRACARE 106.79  110413

CLANCY/AARON

CLANCY/AARON 800.00  112667

ESSER/ALEX

ESSER/ALEX 185.12  122752

GALLS LLC

GALLS LLC 3,196.36  127495

JESSE'S COLLISION & RESTORATION LLC

JESSE'S COLLISION & RESTORATION LLC 324.47  142390

JUENEMANN/GREG

JUENEMANN/GREG 260.00  143251

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 6,253.51  276200

SCHROEDER/ANDREW

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOL

TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOL

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:51PM6/13/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

05/19/2024 05/19/2024

82480

01-201-000-0000-6404 300.00 TOW VEHICLE - ICR#24104641 1168 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 87 Y

06/03/2024 06/03/2024

83302

01-201-000-0000-6565 600.22 STARTER - 2018 CHVY SILVERADO 21717 PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 88 N

06/03/2024 06/03/2024

01-201-000-0000-6343 697.48 TIRES - FORD EXPLORER #11575 21760 PATROL CAR LEASE 89 N

06/05/2024 06/05/2024

84150

01-201-000-0000-6355 230.22 2024 MAY - INMATE MEDICAL 020368 94 N

05/01/2024 05/31/2024

86590

01-201-000-0000-6356 9,321.16 2024 MAY - INMATE MEALS 240427 96 N

05/01/2024 05/31/2024

88475

01-201-000-0000-6404 75.00 2024 MAY - RISK DATA 5434242024051 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 99 Y

05/01/2024 05/31/2024

92277

01-201-000-0000-6273 520.00 4 DAYS BAILIFF STMT BAILIFFS AND SPECIAL EXPENSES 100 Y

05/21/2024 05/24/2024

92280

01-201-000-0000-6273 260.00 2 DAYS BAILIFF STMT BAILIFFS AND SPECIAL EXPENSES 101 Y

05/23/2024 05/24/2024

SCHROEDER/ANDREW 16.10  180594

SMZ TOWING

SMZ TOWING 300.00  182480

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE 1,297.70  283302

SWARD-KEMP DRUG

SWARD-KEMP DRUG 230.22  184150

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC 9,321.16  186590

75.00  188475

WAKEFIELD/LORI

WAKEFIELD/LORI 520.00  192277

WAKEFIELD/RICK

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:51PM6/13/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

99485

01-201-000-0000-6179 287.57 PANTS, SUNGLASSES STMT CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 105 N

04/04/2024 05/13/2024

E-911 SYSTEMDEPT

56300

01-202-000-2756-6802 1,320.00 2024 TOWER LEASE STMT OTHER EXPENSES 45 N

07/01/2024 07/01/2025

CORONERDEPT

78029

01-212-000-0000-6899 250.00 2024 APR - MEDICAL EXAM SERV 2461 MISCELLANEOUS 77 N

04/01/2024 04/30/2024

01-212-000-0000-6899 500.00 POSTMORTEM EXAM - ICR#24102940 2461 MISCELLANEOUS 78 N

04/10/2024 04/10/2024

01-212-000-0000-6899 500.00 POSTMORTEM EXAM - ICR#24103252 2461 MISCELLANEOUS 79 N

04/21/2024 04/21/2024

OTHER PUBLIC SAFETYDEPT

79500

01-249-000-2872-6275 313.34 DOG FOOD, DOG TREATS 33325 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 81 N

05/01/2024 05/27/2024

RESTORATIVE JUSTICEDEPT

WAKEFIELD/RICK 260.00  192280

ZIMMERMANN/MITCH

ZIMMERMANN/MITCH 287.57  199485

201 SHERIFF34,106.82

202

MEADOWLAND FARMERS COOP

MEADOWLAND FARMERS COOP 1,320.00  156300

202 E-911 SYSTEM1,320.00

212

RIVER VALLEY FORENSIC SERVICES PA

RIVER VALLEY FORENSIC SERVICES PA 1,250.00  378029

212 CORONER1,250.00

249

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 313.34  179500

249 OTHER PUBLIC SAFETY313.34

255

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

18 Vendors 20 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OTHER CULT & REC - APPROPRIATIONS

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:51PM6/13/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

83902

01-255-000-2863-6401 399.05 2024 MAY - FOOD FOR CIRCLE STMT RESTORATIVE JUSTICE EXPENSES 92 N

05/13/2024 05/23/2024

86590

01-255-000-2863-6401 298.12 2024 MAY - FOOD FOR CIRCLE 240457 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE EXPENSES 95 N

05/01/2024 05/31/2024

SENTENCE TO SERVEDEPT

76200

01-270-000-0000-6565 132.78 2024 MAY - FUEL STS TRAVEL/VEHICLE 56 N

05/01/2024 05/31/2024

79500

01-270-000-0000-6401 22.97 STIHL PARTS 33325 SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 82 N

05/01/2024 05/27/2024

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENTDEPT

76200

01-281-000-0000-6564 69.07 2024 MAY - FUEL EM COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 57 N

05/01/2024 05/31/2024

OTHER CULTURE & RECREATIONDEPT

2750

01-503-000-0000-6801 50.00 2024 MEMORIAL DAY PROGRAM STMT 3 N

05/27/2024 05/27/2024

SUBWAY of REDWOOD FALLS

SUBWAY of REDWOOD FALLS 399.05  183902

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC 298.12  186590

255 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE697.17

270

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 132.78  176200

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 22.97  179500

270 SENTENCE TO SERVE155.75

281

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 69.07  176200

281 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT69.07

503

AMERICAN LEGION POST 41

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



CEACC7F9-0102,0103

OTHER CULT & REC - APPROPRIATIONS

OTHER CULT & REC - APPROPRIATIONS

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:51PM6/13/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

2825

01-503-000-0000-6801 50.00 2024 MEMORIAL DAY PROGRAM STMT 4 N

05/27/2024 05/27/2024

92525

01-503-000-0000-6801 50.00 2024 MEMORIAL DAY PROGRAM STMT 102 N

05/27/2024 05/27/2024

PARKSDEPT

11810

01-520-000-0000-6401 240.00 SHIRTS FOR RESALE 105 11 N

06/06/2024 06/06/2024

56913

01-520-000-0000-6301 387.97 ANTIFREEZE, PT, CLEANER 94013 46 N

05/01/2024 05/27/2024

83297

01-520-000-0000-6251 33.46 PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 01-18459-7 UTILITIES 91 N

05/01/2024 05/31/2024

01-520-000-0000-6251 174.07 2024 MAY - GARBAGE SERVICE 01-8672-7 UTILITIES 90 N

05/01/2024 05/31/2024

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTIONDEPT

13055

01-601-000-0000-6282 324.87 VARIANCE - LOGAN, CHURCHILL 19 N

05/31/2024 05/31/2024

AMERICAN LEGION POST 41 50.00  12750

AMERICAN LEGION POST 519

AMERICAN LEGION POST 519 50.00  12825

WANDA LEGION POST 385

WANDA LEGION POST 385 50.00  192525

503 OTHER CULTURE & RECREATION150.00

520

CHARGER DESIGNS

CHARGER DESIGNS 240.00  111810

MIDWEST SUPPLY OF TRACY INC

MIDWEST SUPPLY OF TRACY INC 387.97  156913

SOUTHWEST SANITATION INC

SOUTHWEST SANITATION INC 207.53  283297

520 PARKS835.50

601

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



CEACC7F9-0105,0106

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:51PM6/13/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-601-000-0000-6282 109.26 VARIANCE- PASKEWITZ CEACC7F9-0104 15 N

06/05/2024 06/05/2024

01-601-000-0000-6282 255.49 CUP - ALEXANDER, DURO ROCK 16 N

06/06/2024 06/06/2024

34625

01-601-000-0000-6282 92.88 05/28 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG STMT 34 Y

05/28/2024 05/28/2024

45705

01-601-000-0000-6282 52.68 05/28 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG STMT 37 Y

05/28/2024 05/28/2024

55362

01-601-000-0000-6282 73.45 05/28 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG STMT 40 Y

05/28/2024 05/28/2024

70920

01-601-000-0000-6331 142.50 MILEAGE @ SEPTIC TRAINING STMT MILEAGE 50 N

05/13/2024 05/15/2024

01-601-000-0000-6334 79.03 MEALS @ SEPTIC TRAINING STMT LODGING & EXPENSE 51 N

05/13/2024 05/15/2024

01-601-000-0000-6401 260.00 MUNSELL SOIL BOOK STMT 52 N

05/15/2024 05/15/2024

76200

01-601-000-0000-6564 32.93 2024 MAY - FUEL AZ COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 53 N

05/01/2024 05/31/2024

76350

01-601-000-0000-5102 92.00 RECORDING FEE - CUP 67 BUILDING PERMITS 61 N

06/06/2024 06/06/2024

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 689.62  313055

HUSEBY/JEFF

HUSEBY/JEFF 92.88  134625

KAUFENBERG/MICHAEL

KAUFENBERG/MICHAEL 52.68  145705

MADSEN/MARK W

MADSEN/MARK W 73.45  155362

PIDDE/JEANETTE

PIDDE/JEANETTE 481.53  370920

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 32.93  176200

REDWOOD COUNTY RECORDER

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:51PM6/13/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

80512

01-601-000-0000-6282 80.82 05/28 PLANNING COMMISSION STMT 84 Y

05/28/2024 05/28/2024

99100

01-601-000-0000-6282 88.86 05/28 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG STMT 103 Y

05/28/2024 05/28/2024

EXTENSIONDEPT

55616

01-602-000-0000-6282 70.10 06/04 EXT MEETING & MILEAGE STMT COMMITTEE EXPENSE 41 Y

06/04/2024 06/04/2024

55721

01-602-000-0000-6282 76.80 06/04 EXT MEETING & MILEAGE STMT COMMITTEE EXPENSE 44 Y

06/04/2024 06/04/2024

64205

01-602-000-0000-6282 50.00 06/04 EXT MEETING STMT COMMITTEE EXPENSE 39 Y

06/04/2024 06/04/2024

DEPT

55717

01-620-000-0000-6242 130.00 2024 JUN - WEB SERVICES BRYMA0169 DUES & REGISTRATION 7 Y

06/01/2024 06/30/2024

REDWOOD COUNTY RECORDER 92.00  176350

SCHEFFLER/MICHAEL D

SCHEFFLER/MICHAEL D 80.82  180512

ZEUG/DEVONNA

ZEUG/DEVONNA 88.86  199100

601 AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION1,684.77

602

MANEE/LORI K

MANEE/LORI K 70.10  155616

MATHIOWETZ/TALANA L

MATHIOWETZ/TALANA L 76.80  155721

O'LEARY/LORI

O'LEARY/LORI 50.00  164205

602 EXTENSION196.90

620

BRYMA DESIGNS LLC

BRYMA DESIGNS LLC 130.00  155717

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

9 Vendors 13 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:51PM6/13/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

55416

01-620-000-0000-6331 141.76 MILEAGE @ DRONE TRAINING STMT MILEAGE 43 N

05/23/2024 05/23/2024

76200

01-620-000-0000-6564 187.93 2024 MAY - FUEL S&W VEHICLE EXPENSES 59 N

05/01/2024 05/31/2024

MATHIOWETZ/KURT

MATHIOWETZ/KURT 141.76  155416

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 187.93  176200

620 459.69

1 GENERAL75,057.01

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 104 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:51PM6/13/24

RACHELW

BUILDING FUND

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

BUILDINGS AND PLANTDEPT

27425

10-119-000-0000-6899 3,080.00 DEHUMIDIFICATION PROJECT M4705-01 MISCELLANEOUS 108 N

05/30/2024 05/30/2024

99200

10-119-000-0000-6899 1,610.00 HWY GARAGE DOOR SEAL 4502 MISCELLANEOUS 109 Y

06/02/2024 06/02/2024

119

G & R CONTROLS INC

G & R CONTROLS INC 3,080.00  127425

Z DOORMEN LLC

Z DOORMEN LLC 1,610.00  199200

119 BUILDINGS AND PLANT4,690.00

10 BUILDING FUND4,690.00

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:51PM6/13/24

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

DITCH MAINTENANCEDEPT

13242

15-611-000-0000-6899 3,957.12 CD 81 DITCH REPAIR 86613 MISCELLANEOUS 112 N

06/04/2024 06/04/2024

41315

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,077.44 CD 34 DITCH REPAIR 19122 MISCELLANEOUS 113 N

06/04/2024 06/04/2024

46046

15-611-000-0000-6899 387.50 JD 15 DITCH REPAIR 2995 MISCELLANEOUS 118 N

06/03/2024 06/03/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,921.04 CD 14 DITCH REPAIR 5576 2996 MISCELLANEOUS 114 N

05/29/2024 05/29/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 932.00 JD 24 R&B DITCH REPAIR 5580 2997 MISCELLANEOUS 116 N

05/29/2024 05/29/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,115.00 CD 26 DITCH REPAIR 5566.5570 2998 MISCELLANEOUS 115 N

05/29/2024 05/29/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,310.00 JD 29 R&B DITCH REPAIR 5584 2999 MISCELLANEOUS 117 N

05/29/2024 05/29/2024

55833

15-611-000-0000-6899 200.00 JD 35 R&B BEAVER STMT MISCELLANEOUS 119 Y

05/13/2024 05/13/2024

64868

15-611-000-0000-6401 30.90 SHARPIES, POST ITS 36736 120 N

06/06/2024 06/06/2024

76200

15-611-000-0000-6564 562.19 2024 MAY - FUEL DITCH COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 121 N

05/01/2024 05/31/2024

611

COUNTRY ENTERPRISES INC

COUNTRY ENTERPRISES INC 3,957.12  113242

JEFFERS DRAY LINE INC

JEFFERS DRAY LINE INC 1,077.44  141315

KERKHOFF BROS INC

KERKHOFF BROS INC 5,665.54  546046

LANDKAMMER/GERARD

LANDKAMMER/GERARD 200.00  155833

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 30.90  164868

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 562.19  176200

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:51PM6/13/24

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

79500

15-611-000-0000-6411 50.65 RATCHET STRAPS, GREASE 33970 FIELD SUPPLIES/EXPENSES 122 N

06/07/2024 06/07/2024

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 50.65  179500

611 DITCH MAINTENANCE11,543.84

15 DITCH11,543.84

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

7 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 11 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:51PM6/13/24

RACHELW

SOLID WASTE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

22

SOLID WASTEDEPT

26510

22-391-000-0000-6331 21.44 2024 MAY - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 126 N

05/14/2024 05/14/2024

30548

22-391-000-0000-6331 14.74 2024 MAY - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 127 N

05/14/2024 05/14/2024

391

FORKRUD/DAVID

FORKRUD/DAVID 21.44  126510

GROEBNER/DENNIS

GROEBNER/DENNIS 14.74  130548

391 SOLID WASTE36.18

22 SOLID WASTE36.18

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



BOND INTEREST PAYMENTS 2023A GO BOND R&B

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:51PM6/13/24

RACHELW

DEBT SERVICE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

31

DEBT SERVICEDEPT

90649

31-802-000-2723-6705 376,988.91 9,170,000 BOND INT - 2023A R&B 2605890 111 N

06/10/2024 06/10/2024

802

U.S. BANK ST. PAUL

U.S. BANK ST. PAUL 376,988.91  190649

802 DEBT SERVICE376,988.91

31 DEBT SERVICE376,988.91

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:51PM6/13/24

RACHELW

INSURANCE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

73

NON-DEPARTMENTALDEPT

7425

73-801-000-0000-6178 400.00 SPRING PLANTING EVENT 12668 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 6 N

06/03/2024 06/03/2024

11867

73-801-000-0000-6178 467.82 WELLNESS BOOK CLUB BOOKS 42424 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 10 Y

04/24/2024 06/06/2024

55634

73-801-000-0000-6178 436.00 2024 JUL - WELLNESS FEE 2706080 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 42 N

07/01/2024 07/31/2024

79133

73-801-000-0000-6178 300.00 SUMMER PAINTING CLASS 1 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 80 Y

06/07/2024 06/07/2024

801

BLOSSOM TOWN

BLOSSOM TOWN 400.00  17425

CHAPTER TWO LLC

CHAPTER TWO LLC 467.82  111867

MARSH & MCLENNAN AGENCY LLC

MARSH & MCLENNAN AGENCY LLC 436.00  155634

RUDENICK/MIKAYLA ROSE

RUDENICK/MIKAYLA ROSE 300.00  179133

801 NON-DEPARTMENTAL1,603.82

73 INSURANCE1,603.82

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 4 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

SOIL HEALTH COST SHARE POLICY EXPENSES

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:51PM6/13/24

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

85

DEPT

6051

85-620-993-0000-6802 2,395.00 NO TILL, COVER CROP STMT 123 Y

05/30/2024 05/30/2024

55717

85-620-995-0000-6802 1,128.50 GRAPHIC DESIGN & MARKETING BRYMA0168 LCCMR GRANT EXPENSES 124 Y

06/01/2024 06/01/2024

79500

85-620-995-0000-6802 24.25 TAPE, WIRE STRIPPER, TUBING 33980 LCCMR GRANT EXPENSES 125 N

06/05/2024 06/05/2024

620

BENEDICT/RYAN

BENEDICT/RYAN 2,395.00  16051

BRYMA DESIGNS LLC

BRYMA DESIGNS LLC 1,128.50  155717

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 24.25  179500

620 3,547.75

85 3,547.75

473,467.51

Page 22
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 3 Transactions

Final Total: 98 Vendors 127 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:51PM6/13/24

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 23
Audit List for Board

***  Redwood County  ***

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

AMOUNT

 75,057.01 GENERAL 1

 4,690.00 BUILDING FUND 10

 11,543.84 DITCH 15

 36.18 SOLID WASTE 22

 376,988.91 DEBT SERVICE 31

 1,603.82 INSURANCE 73

 3,547.75 85

 473,467.51

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

















































































































































































REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Requested Board Date: 
Preferred 2nd Date:

Originating Dept.:

Discussion Item: Presenter:

estimated time 
needed:

Board Action: Yes, action required No, informational only

If Action, Board Motion Requested: 

  Background Information: 

County Attorney Reviewed Information: Completed    In Progress          Not applicable 

Administrators Comments: 

** The deadline for submitting items is 4:30 p.m. Wednesday prior to a Tuesday board day ** 

Reviewed by Administrator: Yes No

Supporting Documents: Attached None



Education Identity and Access Management Board Resolution
The Minnesota Department of Education (MDE), Professional Educator Licensing Standards Board (PELSB), and Office of 
Higher Education (OHE) require annual designation of an Identified Official with Authority (IOwA) for each local 
educational agency that uses the Education Identity and Access Management (EDIAM) system. The IOwA is responsible 
for authorizing, reviewing, and recertifying user access for their local educational agency in accordance with the State of 
Minnesota Enterprise Identity and Access Management Standard, which states that all user access rights to Minnesota 
state systems must be reviewed and recertified at least annually. The IOwA will authorize user access to State of 
Minnesota Education secure systems in accordance with the user’s assigned job duties, and will revoke that user’s 
access when it is no longer needed to perform their job duties. 

Your school board or equivalent governing board must designate an IOwA to authorize user access to State of Minnesota 
Education secure websites for your organization. This EDIAM board resolution must be completed and submitted to the 
Minnesota Department of Education annually, as well as any time there is a change in the assignment of the Identified 
Official with Authority.

It is strongly recommended that only one person at the local educational agency or organization (the superintendent or 
exec. director) is designated as the IOwA. The IOwA will grant the IOwA Proxy role(s).

Designation of the Identified Official with Authority for Education Identity and Access Management

Organization Name: _____________________________Redwood County_____________________________________

6-Digit or 9-Digit Organization Number (e.g. 1234-01 or 1234-01-000): ________________0064-91_________________

Superintendent or Exec. Director Name: _____________James Salfer_________________________________________

Will act as the IOwA?  _____ Yes __X___ No

If no, identify below the individual who will act as the IOwA for your organization.

The Superintendent or Exec. Director recommends the Board authorize the below named individual(s) to act as the 
Identified Official with Authority (IOwA) for this organization:

Print Name: _________________________________Jean Price___________________________________________

Title: ________________________________Auditor-Treasurer______________________________________

Board Member Signature:

Name: _______________________________________________________ 

Date: _______________________________________________________



REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Requested Board Date: 
Preferred 2nd Date:

Originating Department:

Discussion Item: Presenter:

estimated time needed:

Board Action: Yes, action required No, informational only

If Action, Board Motion Requested: 

Background Information: 

County Attorney Reviewed Information: Completed In Progress Not applicable 

Administrators Comments: 

** The deadline for submitting items is 4:30 p.m. Wednesday prior to a Tuesday board day ** 

Reviewed by Administrator: Yes No

Supporting Documents: Attached None









Assistant County Attorney 



REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Requested Board Date: 
Preferred 2nd Date:

Originating Dept.:

Discussion Item: Presenter:

estimated time 
needed:

Board Action: Yes, action required No, informational only

If Action, Board Motion Requested: 

  Background Information: 

County Attorney Reviewed Information: Completed    In Progress          Not applicable 

Administrators Comments: 

** The deadline for submitting items is 4:30 p.m. Wednesday prior to a Tuesday board day ** 

Reviewed by Administrator: Yes No

Supporting Documents: Attached None



ESTABLISHING A COUNTY ABSENTEE BALLOT BOARD
2024 PRIMARY AND GENERAL ELECTIONS

WHEREAS, Redwood County is required by Minn. Stat. § 203B.121, Subd. 1(a) to establish a 
County Absentee Ballot Board for the 2024 Primary and General Elections; and

WHEREAS, this authorization will bring uniformity in the processing of accepting or 
rejecting returned regular absentee ballots to Redwood County Elections that would consist of 
deputy county auditors who have received training in the processing and counting of absentee 
ballots; and 

WHEREAS, would consist of a sufficient number of election judges trained in the 
handling of absentee ballots and appointed as provided in Minn. Stat. § 204B.19 to Minn. Stat. §
204B.22 to specifically handle those absentee ballots requiring signature comparisons per Minn. 
Stat. § 203B.121, Subd. 2(b)(3) ; and

WHEREAS the County Absentee Ballot Board must begin this process 46 days prior to 
the 2024 Primary and General Elections;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Redwood County Board of 
Commissioners hereby establishes the Redwood County Absentee Ballot Board and appoints 
Jean Price, Redwood County Auditor/Treasurer; Deputy County Auditors; Julie Zimmermann, 
Rachel Woelfel, and Lisa Guggisberg, and the following election judges; Quentin Rath, Tamara 
Houle, Jan Nelson, Jacalyn Lueck, Margaret Blue, Tiffany Lesmeister-Knott, Julie Rath, Mary 
Bratsch and authorizes the Redwood County Auditor/Treasurer to train and oversee the Redwood 
County Absentee Ballot Board for the 2024 Primary and General Elections.  The Redwood 
County Auditor/Treasurer is also given authority to hire and train additional election judges in an 
emergency situation.  The hourly rate paid to election judges will be $20.21 (Grade 8, Step 1).

___________________________
Jim Salfer, Board Chair

Attest: ______________________
           Vicki Kletscher

Redwood County Administrator
Dated this 18th day of June 2024



REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Requested Board Date: 
Preferred 2nd Date:

Originating Dept.:

Discussion Item: Presenter:

estimated time 
needed:

Board Action: Yes, action required No, informational only

If Action, Board Motion Requested: 

  Background Information: 

County Attorney Reviewed Information: Completed    In Progress          Not applicable 

Administrators Comments: 

** The deadline for submitting items is 4:30 p.m. Wednesday prior to a Tuesday board day ** 

Reviewed by Administrator: Yes No

Supporting Documents: Attached None



REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Requested Board Date: 
Preferred 2nd Date:

Originating Dept.:

Discussion Item: Presenter:

estimated time 
needed:

Board Action: Yes, action required No, informational only

If Action, Board Motion Requested: 

  Background Information: 

County Attorney Reviewed Information: Completed    In Progress          Not applicable 

Administrators Comments: 

** The deadline for submitting items is 4:30 p.m. Wednesday prior to a Tuesday board day ** 

Reviewed by Administrator: Yes No

Supporting Documents: Attached None



AccountNumber ACCOUNTDESCRIPTION COLUMNAMOUNT1 Budget Adjustment NEW BUDGET AMOUNT NEW 2024 EDA BUDGET
AMENDED ADMINISTRATION 

DEPT 031
01-041-000-0000-5001 PROPERTY TAXES-CURRENT (8,739,993.00) 110,467 (8,629,526) 13-704-000-0000-5001 (110,467)
01-041-000-0000-5205 DISPARITY REDUCTION AID (23,405.00) 318 (23,087) 13-704-000-0000-5205 (318)
01-041-000-0000-5208 MARKET VALUE CREDIT (211,571.00) 2,880 (208,691) 13-704-000-0000-5208 (2,880)
01-041-000-2810-5710 EDA LOAN INTEREST INCOME (3,363.00) 3,363 0 13-704-000-2810-5710 (3,363)
01-704-000-0000-6103 SALARIES & WAGES-REGULAR 72,144.00 (72,144) 0 13-704-000-0000-6103 72,144
01-704-000-0000-6153 EMPLOYER CAFETERIA CONTRIBUTION 12,281.00 (12,281) 0 13-704-000-0000-6153 12,281
01-704-000-0000-6163 PERA-COUNTY SHARE 5,411.00 (5,411) 0 13-704-000-0000-6163 5,411
01-704-000-0000-6175 FICA-COUNTY SHARE 4,473.00 (4,473) 0 13-704-000-0000-6175 4,473
01-704-000-0000-6176 MEDICARE-COUNTY SHARE 1,046.00 (1,046) 0 13-704-000-0000-6176 1,046
01-704-000-0000-6202 EDA TELEPHONE/FAX EXPENSE 660.00 (660) 0 13-704-000-0000-6202 660
01-704-000-0000-6242 EDA DUES AND REGISTRATIONS 2,000.00 (2,000) 0 13-704-000-0000-6242 2,000
01-704-000-0000-6282 EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 3,450.00 (3,450) 0 13-704-000-0000-6282 3,450
01-704-000-0000-6331 EDA MILEAGE 200.00 (200) 0 13-704-000-0000-6331 200
01-704-000-0000-6334 EDA LODGING & EXPENSE 2,000.00 (2,000) 0 13-704-000-0000-6334 2,000
01-704-000-0000-6401 EDA OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,000.00 (4,000) 0 13-704-000-0000-6401 4,000
01-704-000-0000-6801 OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT-APPROPRIATION 17,262.00 (6,000) 11,262 13-704-000-0000-6801 6,000
01-704-000-0000-6899 OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES 8,500.00 (8,500) 0 01-031-000-0000-6899 0 8,500
01-704-000-2753-5218 STATEWIDE AFFORDABLE HOUSING AID (91,063.00) 91,063 0 13-704-000-2753-5218 (91,063)
01-704-000-2753-6802 STATEWIDE AFFORDABLE HOUSING AID EXPENSE 182,126.00 (182,126) 0 13-704-000-2753-6802 182,126

(96,200) 87,700 8,500



REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

Requested Board Date: 
Preferred 2nd Date:

Originating Dept.:

Discussion Item: Presenter:

estimated time 
needed:

Board Action: Yes, action required No, informational only

If Action, Board Motion Requested:

Background Information:

In Progress Not applicableCounty Attorney Reviewed Information: Completed 
Date Legal Request Submitted to County Attorney:

Date Request r Requires Review Completion:
Administrators Comments: 

Reviewed by Administrator: Yes No

** The deadline for submitting items is 4:30 p.m. Wednesday prior to a Tuesday board day **

Supporting Documents: Attached None

.

June 18, 2024

Michelle Baumhoefner

Annual report overview presented by Executive Director Michelle Baumhoefner and
introduction of the new Redwood Program Manager Susann Zeug-Hoese

Annual report attached

Admin

A.C.E. Annual report

✔

✔

✔

✔



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 





REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

Requested Board Date: 
Preferred 2nd Date:

Originating Dept.:

Discussion Item: Presenter:

estimated time 
needed:

Board Action: Yes, action required No, informational only

If Action, Board Motion Requested:

Background Information:

In Progress Not applicableCounty Attorney Reviewed Information: Completed 
Date Legal Request Submitted to County Attorney:

Date Request r Requires Review Completion:

Administrators Comments: 

Reviewed by Administrator: Yes No

** The deadline for submitting items is 4:30 p.m. Wednesday prior to a Tuesday board day **

Supporting Documents: Attached None

.



DONATION OF SURPLUS COUNTY EQUIPMENT TO A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION | Adopted August 
16, 2022

Redwood County Policy for Donation of Surplus Equipment to a 
Nonprofit Organization

Purpose 
The purpose of this Policy is to establish procedures for the Donation of Surplus Equipment by 
Redwood County to a Nonprofit Organization pursuant to Minnesota Statue § 471.3459. 

Scope 
This Policy applies to all Redwood County departments that generate Surplus Equipment and 
governs the actions of all Redwood County employees and officials.

Definitions
“County” means Redwood County, a political subdivision of Minnesota. 

“County Board” means the Redwood County Board of Commissioners. 

“Donation” means to contribute, donate or give Surplus Equipment at no cost to a Nonprofit 
Organization that serves a public purpose and benefits its community as a whole.  

“Eligible Organization” means a Nonprofit Organization serving one or more of the following 
functions: cultural, historical, educational, safety, social services, environmental or economic. 

“Fair Market Value” means the price at which property would change hands between a willing 
buyer and a willing seller, neither being under any compulsion to buy or to sell and both having 
reasonable knowledge of all relevant facts. 

“Nonprofit Organization” means an organization formed under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code. 

“Policy” means this Policy herein as adopted by the County Board. 

“Surplus Equipment” means equipment used by any of the County’s departments, and such 
equipment, including, but not limited to cellular phones and emergency medical and firefighting 
equipment that is no longer needed by the County because it does not meet industry standards or 
has minimal or no resale value.

“Surplus Equipment Form” means the form attached as Exhibit A to this Policy that must be 
filled out by a Nonprofit Organization requesting a Donation of Surplus Equipment. 

Procedure 
The County may offer surplus equipment for Donation in conformance with the following 
guidelines: 



DONATION OF SURPLUS COUNTY EQUIPMENT TO A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION | Adopted August 
16, 2022

1. Identify Surplus Equipment. Department Heads are responsible for monitoring their 
equipment and shall identify and report all Surplus Equipment on a periodic basis or as otherwise 
requested. 

2. Determine the Fair Market Value of Surplus Equipment. The Department Head shall 
recommend the Fair Market Value of the Surplus Equipment, if required. 

3. County Board Declaration. The list of the Surplus Equipment shall be presented to the County 
Board. The County Board shall approve or deny the surplus equipment as eligible for donation.  
The County has no obligation to make a Donation of Surplus Equipment. Surplus Equipment that 
is not donated may be sold, recycled or discarded as allowed by law.

4. Donation. After the County Board has determined the Surplus Equipment is eligible for 
Donation, the department head shall be responsible for coordinating the Donation of the Surplus 
Equipment in accordance with the terms of this Policy. 

5. Transfer between Departments. All Surplus Equipment must first be considered for transfer 
between departments for the benefit of the County. 

6. Advertisement. Surplus Equipment shall be posted as eligible for Donation on the County’s 
website. The County may also use other reasonable means to notify Eligible Organizations about 
the availability of Surplus Equipment.  

7. Approval of Donation. Donation must be approved by the County Board.  

8. Prioritization of Donations. If more than one Eligible Organization requests a Donation for the 
same Surplus Equipment, the County shall consider factors it deems relevant including how the 
Surplus Equipment will be used, the benefit to the Eligible Organization, the impact on the 
County, how the Donation will accomplish goals of the County Board, and any previous 
Donation to the Eligible Organization. 

9. Conflict of Interest. All County employees and officials are prohibited from taking possession 
of any Surplus Equipment on behalf of an Eligible Organization. 

10. As Is. A Donation of Surplus Equipment is made “as is” with no warranty, guarantee or 
representation of any kind, express or implied, as to the condition, utility, or usability of the 
Surplus Equipment offered. The Surplus Equipment may be defective and cannot be relied upon 
for safety purposes.  

11. Title/Transfer Fees.  Any fees required to transfer the Surplus Equipment are the 
responsibility of the Eligible Organization. 

12. Transportation. On Exhibit A, Surplus Equipment Form, the Eligible Organization must 
provide a plan for transporting the Surplus Equipment from the County to the Eligible 
Organization. The Eligible Organization must pay all expenses associated with the transportation 
of the Surplus Equipment.  



DONATION OF SURPLUS COUNTY EQUIPMENT TO A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION | Adopted August 
16, 2022

13. Title. When Surplus Equipment is donated to an Eligible Organization, title and interest in 
the donated item rests with the Eligible Organization.  The County has no title, property, 
possessory or any other interest in Surplus Equipment once a donation occurs. 

 14.  Disclaimer of Warranties.  The County makes no agreement, warranty or representation, 
either express or implied, as to the value, design, condition, merchantability or fitness for any 
particular purpose or use of the Surplus Equipment by the recipient or any other user.   

The recipient acknowledges the Surplus Equipment may be defective and that it cannot be relied 
upon for safety purposes.  The recipient has a duty to inspect the Surplus Equipment before it is 
used for any purpose. 

The recipient acknowledges the following: the County is not a manufacturer of the Surplus 
Equipment or a dealer therein; the Surplus Equipment is being provided “as is” and “with all 
faults”; it is agreed and understood that all of the aforementioned risks are to be borne by the 
recipient of the Surplus Equipment. 

In no event shall the County be liable for any damages in connections with or arising out of the 
recipient’s or any other person’s or entity’s use of the Surplus Equipment.  



DONATION OF SURPLUS COUNTY EQUIPMENT TO A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION | Adopted August 
16, 2022

Redwood County
Administrator’s Office

403 South Mill Street
Redwood Falls, MN  56283

(507) 637-4016
Fax:  (507) 637-4017

Exhibit A
Surplus Equipment Form

Organization Name: Redwood-Renville Regional Solid Waste Authority
(RRRSWA)______________________________________________

Organization Address: 921 West Bridge St. Redwood Falls, MN 56283______________
                                     _____________________________________________________

Organization Website: www.renvillecountymn.gov

(Attach proof of status as a nonprofit corporation under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code.)

Organization Purpose: A Joint Powers Organization formed between Redwood and Renville 
County to manage the collection, transportation and disposal of solid waste and recyclable 
materials by the two counties. 
_____________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________

Point of Contact
Name: Jon Mitchell________________________
Address: 921 West Bridge St.________________

Redwood Falls, MN 56283____________

Email: jonm@rrrswa.com_________________
Phone: 507-637-1801______________________

County Surplus Equipment of Interest:
See list attached__________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________



DONATION OF SURPLUS COUNTY EQUIPMENT TO A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION | Adopted August 
16, 2022

How will the requested Surplus Equipment benefit your organization?
The equipment will continue to be used by the RRRSWA for the everyday function of 
collecting, storing, transporting and disposing of recyclables, MSW and demolition 
materials for the two-county organization. By Redwood County donating this equipment, it 
will eliminate the need for the RRRSWA to sell/purchase/re-purchase similar equipment 
already owned and being leased to the RRRSWA by Redwood County.  By donating this 
equipment, it will reduce additional annual insurance costs and potential liability to  
Redwood County, thus transferring these fee’s and liability to the RRRSWA.
_________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________
How do you plan to transport the surplus property from the County to your location? 
A small fraction of the equipment will be moved by the roll-off truck or pulled by a pickup 
truck, while many items listed are currently located on the RRRSWA Campus. 
_________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________

I acknowledge that the Donation of any Surplus Equipment to my organization is subject to the 
County’s Policy for Donation of Surplus Equipment to a Nonprofit Organization.

I have authority to request a Donation from the County and to bind my organization to the terms 
of this form.

Printed name of Applicant: Jon Mitchell 
Executive Director, Redwood-Renville Regional Solid Waste 
Authority

Signature of Applicant:       _______________________________________ 

Date: June 10, 2024



Redwood County
Equipment Rental List (2024) 

Equipment          Location 

John Deere LA 175 Lawn Tractor W/54” Deck, Serial number GXA175A311968 RRRSWA/HHW

Philadelphia Tramrail 3400HDR Baler, Serial Number E95A-6628    RRRSWA 

Refrigerator, Serial Number FRT 18GNW/BA4234013     HHW 

Toyota 5000LB Pneumatic Forklift, Serial Number 40808     HHW 

22’ Roll-Off Box’s (4) - Open Top        RRRSWA 

30 CU YD Capacity (Enclosed) Roll-Off Recycling Containers (10)    RRRSWA/Redwood Landfill 

PRII 9-2 Recycling Trailer (2)        HHW/Plum Creek Park 

Pro-tainer 2000 Recycling Trailer (1)       Renville Co. Landfill 

2000 Sterling LT9500 Roll Off Truck, SN 2FZXKMCB5YAB45988    RRRSWA 

1 CU YD. Hoppers Rubbermaid Self-Dumping Carts (2)     RRRSWA 

2 CU YD. Hoppers Steel Self-Dumping Carts (2)      RRRSWA 

 

 

  

 

 









 

REDWOOD COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION 

Redwood County is committed to stewardship, respect & shared responsibility in providing improved 

cost-efficient services to all! 

TUESDAY, JUNE 18, 2024, 6:00 PM 

COMMISSIONERS ROOM, GOVERNMENT CENTER 

REDWOOD FALLS, MINNESOTA 

 

 

Please Note:  All times listed below are approximate. 

 

              

6:00 p.m. 

➢ COUNTY ASSESSOR 

Jesse Jacobson 

Overview of 2024 Assessment 

 

 

 

 

 

 For County Board of Equalization meetings, the Board must hold at least one meeting that does 

not recess or adjourn prior to 7:00 p.m. 

 

 

 



2024 
REDWOOD COUNTY BOARD OF APPEAL AND EQUALIZATION 

Jesse Jacobson 

REDWOOD COUNTY ASSESSOR 



1 | P a g e

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Pages 2-4: Responsibilities of the County Board of Appeal and Equalization 

Page 5:  2024 Redwood County Assessment 

Page 6: Reasons Why Valuations Change, Methodology in Estimating Value 

Page 7: Measures of Assessment Level and Quality 

Pages 8-11: MN Department of Revenue: State Board of Equalization Summary 

Page 12: Redwood County Tillable (average for each border section) Map 

Pages 13-14: Board of Appeal and Equalization Changes for Cities & Townships 

Page 15: Board of Appeal and Equalization Attendance for Townships 

Page 16: Board of Appeal Summary 

Pages 17-20:   Legislative Changes 

Pages 21-25:   Board Decision’s Required 



2 | P a g e

Responsibilities of the County Board of Appeal and Equalization 

The responsibility and procedure for the County Board of Appeal and Equalization are contained in 

Minnesota Statutes 274.13 and 274.14. 

1. The County Board of Appeal and Equalization shall consist of the County Commissioners or a

majority of them, with the County Auditor, or if the Auditor cannot be present, the Deputy

County Auditor or if there is not a Deputy, the Court Administrator of the District Court.  Their

purpose shall be to form a Board of Appeal and Equalization for the assessment of the property

in the County.

2. Each time the County Board of Appeal and Equalization convenes, each board member present

will need to sign the document entitled Minnesota Revenue Certification Form 2024.  The

purpose of this form is to document that a trained board member is present and that a quorum

has been established.

 Any county that fails to meet the compliance of having a certified member by February 1st: 

• Is deemed to have transferred its powers to the Special Board of Equalization for the

following assessment year.

• The county board must appoint a special board before the following year’s assessment.

The Special Board of Equalization serves at the direction and discretion of the

appointing County Board, and is subject to the restrictions imposed by law on the

appointing board.  The appointing board may determine the number of members to be

appointed to the special board, the compensation and expense to be paid, and the term

of the office of each member.  At least one member of the special board must be an

appraiser, real estate agent, or other person familiar with property valuations in the

county.  For a Special Board, the County Auditor is a nonvoting member and serves as

the recorder.

• A county board whose powers are transferred to the special board for failing to meet

these requirements may be reinstated by resolution of the County Board and upon

proof that at least one of the County Board’s members has attended the appeals and

equalization course.  The resolution and proof must be provided to the commissioner of

revenue by December 1st to be effective for the following assessment year.



3 | P a g e

County and Special Boards of Appeal and Equalization are both held to the same training and quorum 

requirement as are outlined in Minnesota Statute, section 274.135.  For both County and Special Boards 

of Appeal and Equalization, at least one member of the board must have completed Department of 

Revenue training and received certification, and a quorum of members must be present at each 

meeting. 

If a board attempts to convene but cannot because it does not have a quorum or trained member 

present, the taxpayers will be allowed to appeal to the Commissioner of Revenue so they are not 

disenfranchised.  Pursuant to law, a fee of $500 per tax parcel will be assessed to the county for these 

appeals. 

An important duty placed by law upon the County Board is to serve as the County Board of Appeal and 

Equalization.   Effective actions taken by the County Board may potentially make a direct contribution to 

attaining assessment equality. 

One of the main objectives in property tax administration is an equalized assessment (sales ratio’s 

between 90-105%).  It is important that maximum equalization be attained both among individual 

properties as well as between taxing districts. The purpose of the County Board of Appeal and 

Equalization is to provide a fair and objective forum for property owners to appeal their valuation or 

classification.  The goal of the County Board of Appeal and Equalization should be to attempt to address 

property owner’s issues efficiently, fairly, and objectively. 

Always keep in mind that any changes made by the board must be substantiated by facts.  Any value 

reductions must be justified because they have the effect of shifting the tax burden to other property in 

the jurisdiction.  It is assumed that the assessor properly valued and classified all the property in the 

jurisdiction.  The burden of proof rests with the property owner, who must present factual evidence to 

disprove the assessor’s value or classification. 

3. Board meetings dates/times.  Minnesota Statute, section 274.14 states:

• The board must meet after the second Friday in June on at least one meeting day and

may meet for up to ten consecutive meeting days

• The actual meeting dates must be contained on the valuation notices mailed to each

property owner in the county as provided in section 273.121.  For this purpose,

“meeting days” is defined as any day of the week excluding Sunday.  At the board’s

discretion, “meeting days” may include Saturday.

• For County Board of Appeal and Equalization meetings convened in 2024, the board

must hold at least one meeting that does not recess or adjourn prior to 7:00 p.m.

• If the board does not offer a meeting until 7:00 p.m., the board must meet on a

Saturday.

• For County Boards that require appointments, appointments must be allowed as late as

7:00 p.m. or on a Saturday.



4 | P a g e

In no case can the County Board of Appeal and Equalization exceed the maximum length of session of 10 

consecutive meeting days.  If the County Board of Appeal and Equalization completes its work in less 

than 10 days, it may adjourn at that time. 

No Action taken by the County Board of Appeal and Equalization after June 30 is valid, except for 

corrections that are clerical in nature or changes that extend homestead treatment until the tax 

extension date for that assessment year.  Any such changes made by the assessor after adjournment 

must be fully documented and maintained in a file in the assessor’s office and shall be available for 

review.  

4. It is a requirement that a property owner has made an official appearance at the Local Board of

Appeal and Equalization prior to an appearance at the County Board of Appeal and Equalization.

This could have been done in person, by agent, or by letter.

5. If the jurisdiction elected to have an alternative Board of Appeal and Equalization, the County

Board of Appeal and Equalization meeting can be attended without the property owner

attending the alternative review meeting provided by the assessor.  These property owners

were notified of the “open book” information meeting however, it is not a prerequisite to

attending the County Board of Appeal and Equalization.

6. For the 2024 assessment all Redwood County property owners were afforded the opportunity to

attend a Local Board of Appeal and Equalization or Open Book Meetings to discuss their values

and classification.

7. For equalization activities the Board must not reduce the aggregate value of all property in

Redwood County by more than one percent of the total valuation.  If the total amount of

adjustments made by the County Board does lower the aggregate assessment by more than 1

percent, none of the adjustments will be allowed.  There are no restrictions to the amount of

the total aggregate increases.

8. Members of the County Board can’t participate in discussions or actions involving appeals of

their own property, property of relative, or property in which they have a financial interest.

County board members shall not participate in any actions of the board which result in market

value adjustments or classification changes to property owned by the board member, the

spouse, parent, stepparent, child, stepchild, grandparent, grandchild, brother, sister, uncle,

aunt, nephew, or niece of a board member, or property in which a board member has a financial

interest.  The relationship may be by blood or marriage.  The appeal should be handled solely by

the remaining members of the board who have no such interest in the property.

9. The format for the County Board of Appeal and Equalization is at the discretion of the Board.

Before the Board convenes the Board must take the oath of office.  This is typically given by the

Judge.  If a property owner appears and is requesting a change in valuation and the assessment

staff have not been given an opportunity to review the property, the first meeting should be

recessed until a later date in order for the assessor’s staff to make appointments to view

properties and make recommendations to the Board when it reconvenes the meeting.  All work

of the Board has to be done by June 30, 2024.



5 | P a g e

All information that is provided to the board is taken under advisement and in some cases 

additional information is obtained and provided to the board.  There will be a recommendation 

made from the Assessor’s Office on each appealing property; the Board may follow all, some or 

none of the Assessor’s recommendations. 

10. The County Auditor shall keep a record of the proceedings and the orders of the Board.   The

County Assessor completes a certification form and must submit it along with a copy of the

minutes within five working days to the Department of Revenue as required by section 274.16.

The 2024 Redwood County Assessment 

Market Value as the Basis for the Assessment 

The 2024 assessment, like each of the annual assessments, affect all property owners in Redwood 

County.  State law requires the assessor value all the property at market value each year as of January 

2nd.    This has been done and the property owners have been notified of their 2024 value and 

classification on the prescribed by statute format of the Local Board of Appeal and Equalization Form.  

Minnesota Statute 273.121 reads, “All real property shall be valued at its market value.  In estimating 

and determining such value, the assessor shall not adopt a lower or different standard of value because 

the same is to serve as a basis for taxation, nor shall they adopt as criterion of value the price for which 

property would sell at auction or forced sale, or in the aggregate with all the property in the town or 

district but they shall value each article or description of property to be fairly worth in money” 

The statute says all property shall be valued at market value, not may be valued at market value.  This 

means that no factors other than market value issues shall affect the assessor’s value and subsequent 

action by the Board of Appeal and Equalization.   

Market value is, “The most probable price in terms of money which a property will bring if exposed for 

sale on the open market by a seller who is willing but not obligated to sell, allowing a reasonable time to 

find a purchaser who is willing but not obligated to buy, both with knowledge of all the uses to which it 

is adapted and for which the property is capable of being used”.  



6 | P a g e

The real estate tax is ad valorem (by value), and based on the value of property and not the owner’s 

ability to pay.  The assessment is updated in a uniform objective manner each year.  The assessor 

analyzed the previous twelve month’s real estate sales to modify the mass appraisal system to the 

current market as well as to improve equalization among properties.  For the January 2, 2024 value, 

sales from October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023 were analyzed both for market trends as well as the 

assessment to sale ratio (assessor’s value divided by sale price). 

Reasons Why Valuations Change 

There are two reasons that valuations change.  The most common is inflation or deflation of prices in 

the real estate market.   

The second reason for a valuation change is, even in a stable market, if a property value based on 

analysis of sales, is thought to be under assessed, either in relation to other properties or to a range of 

acceptable guidelines, the valuation may increase.  Different types of real estate change at different 

rates and the economic principle of change say that values are constantly changing.  In order to treat all 

types of property fairly the Commissioner of Revenue requires all property types to be assessed 

between 90 and 105 percent of selling prices.  Any assessment, be aggregate property type, that is 

outside of these parameters could receive a State Board of Equalization change. 

Methodology in Estimating Value 

The purpose of the assessment process is to make an accurate estimate of the market value of each 

parcel of property every year.  This requires current information about the properties being assessed 

and the local real estate market.  The Redwood County Assessor’s Office maintains a record of every 

property in the county, including its size, location, physical characteristics and condition.  This record is 

updated whenever new information becomes available.  The information may be as a result of a door-

to-door revaluation, improvements being made to the property or when the property owner requests a 

physical review.   

The Assessor’s office examines all sales that are recorded in the County Recorder’s Office in order to 

analyze as much information as possible about the local real estate market.  The document that is 

prepared at recording is the electronic Certificate of Real Estate Value (ECRV).  The assessor’s office 



7 | P a g e

receives a copy as well as the State of Minnesota, Department of Revenue.  When reviewing the 

Certificates of Real Estate Value any evidence suggesting a forced sale, foreclosure, sale to a relative or 

anything but an arms- length transaction results in the sales information being omitted from the study.  

This is important because the real estate sales information is the database for the statistical 

comparisons necessary to make the property assessment. 

Measures of Assessment Level and Quality 

The accuracy of the Assessor’s Office work project is measured by the assessment to sale ratio (sales 

ratio), which is the assessor’s estimated market value divided by the actual selling price.  For example, a 

house having an estimated market value at $90,000 and an actual selling price of $100,000 equals a 

sales ratio of 90 percent.  The State studies sales of property by classification, by jurisdiction and 

requires the sales ratio to be between 90 to 105%.   

One of the main objectives in property tax administration is an equalized assessment.  It is important 

that maximum equalization be attained both among individual properties as well as between taxing 

districts because the assessment serves as a basis for: 

1. Tax levies by overlapping governmental units (i.e. counties, school districts, and special

taxing districts).

2. Determination of net bonded indebtedness restricted by statute to a percentage of either

the local assessed value or market value.

3. Determination of authorized levies restricted by statutory tax rate limits.

4. Apportionment of state aid to governmental units via the school aid formula and the local

government aid formula.

An equitable distribution of the tax burden is achieved only if it is built upon a uniform assessment.  The 

result of a non-uniform assessment is a shift in the tax burden to other property owners.    



8 | P a g e

A copy of the 2024 State Board of Equalization orders is attached.  



9 | P a g e



10 | P a g e



11 | P a g e



12 | P a g e



13 | P a g e

Below is the map of tillable values along with the neighboring counties. 

Redwood County – 2024 CBAE 

On the following pages a listing of all appeals that were made at Township and City meetings as well as 

any adjustments that were made.  



14 | P a g e



15 | P a g e



16 | P a g e



1
7

 | P
a

g
e



18 | P a g e

 AG Value Tier Limit 



19 | P a g e

Redwood County ag tier history 



20 | P a g e



  

21 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 

 
 



22 | P a g e

Board Decision’s required: 

89-025-2200  (Revere) Sean & Melissa Burns   6:10 PM 

Went from $118,400 to $124,900 

24 unit (built in 2017) 112 X 40 shed 

 4.6 acre property 

With a 96 X 32 Quonset & 96 X 40 Quonset   (old) 



23 | P a g e

Patrick Schoffman 6:20 PM 

Recommend no changes for 62-023-1040  

221.41 Deeded Acres (210.51 tillable acres) $13,610.62/Till Acre 

Township avg is $13,226/Till Acre 

Value is based upon CER rating 

No emphasis on drain tile 



24 | P a g e

City of Redwood Falls 6:30 PM 

Recommend adjusting tillable acres on 2 of their parcels resulting in a net reduction of value of 

$33,300. 

88-008-2020: $858,300 (68.07 till acres) to $1,021,300 (81 till acres) =    + $163,000

88-734-0120: $995,800 (89.32 till acres) to $799,500 (71 till acres) =        - $196,300

$33,300



25 | P a g e

62-005-2160 ISD #2897 (Redwood Area School District) 6:40 PM 

Recommend that we split class parcel# 62-005-2160 (used to be exclusively exempt) 

Roughly 18 acres of this parcel is being leased out for farming. 

Proposed: Ag Class 18 acres at $10,236.20/acres ($184,300). 

Remaining acres 37.94 exempt acres valued at $148,500. 


	Upcoming Meetings
	Minutes June 4, 2024
	Commissioners Abstract 6.13.24
	commish 06.18.24
	MAY 2024
	May Cash & Investment Balances
	EDIAM Resolution
	RACC Rental Agreement
	County Absentee Ballot Board
	Temporary Employees for Election
	Budget Amendments
	A.C.E. Annual Report
	2024 May Jail Population
	Donation of Equipment to RRRSWA
	2024 Tabacco License Application
	Board Agenda 6-18-24  Board of Equalization
	County Board Packet 2024

